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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 17, 2007 7:42 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>

Subject: FCC application status for week of 10/15/07

Good morning,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1) Palestine Telecommunications Company PLC -- ITC-214-20070226-00085
2) Mitelco LLC - ITC-214-20070924-00388
3)  MPINGI, Inc. - ITC-214-20070918-00389

Thank you.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

10/17/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 1:40 PM
To: 'mohannad.heajawi@paltel.net’; 'tforte@tminc.com’; 'sugu.atmt@sbcglobal.net’;

'ism@commlawgroup.com’; 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Veronica Garcia-
Ulloa; Janeese Parker; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)";
'Pontacoloni, Denise (DHS)'; 'Underriner, Jennifer'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; '‘Connors, John (DOJ)';
'‘Daniels, Douglas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-277478A1[1].pdf

Palestine Telecommunications Company PLC
ITC-214-20070226-00085

MPINGI, Inc.
ITC-214-20070918-00389

Mitelco LLC
ITC-214-20070924-00388

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on October 5, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01198S (released October 19, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.goy, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

10/19/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 4:12 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>; Tracey Wilson-Parker; Jodie May; Jim Bird
Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 10/22/07

Attachments: Petition for Removal 07-225.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
1) RDTEL, Inc -- ITC-214-20071002-00406
2) Atlantic Crossing Ltd. -- ITC-214-20071004-00411
3) CTMG Investments LLC -- ITC-214-20071004-00412
4) MFS CableCo U.S,, Inc/ Cable & Wireless Network Services Ltd. — SCL-LIC-20070925-00017

For your information, please be advised that yesterday we also submitted the attached PETITION TO DEFER ACTION
via FCC’s Electronic Comment Filing System for:

1) Yipes Enterprises Services, Inc. / Flag Telecom Group Services Ltd. -- ITC-T/C-20071002-00407

Please be advised that DOJ, FBIl and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

—
~—

Skyport Global Communications, Inc. -- ITC-STA-20070831-00354, SES-STA-20070919-01296, SES-STA-
20070919-01297

2) SJl/Boston Ventures -- ITC-T/C-20070911-00371

3) Faith Communications, Inc. — ITC-T/C-20070723-00282

4) Interconnect, Inc. —ITC-214-20070724-00291

5) Mitelco = ITC-214-20070924-00388

Thank you.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hgq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of thisg message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

10/24/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 12:39 PM
To: 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C."; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net'; 'cbird@bvip.com";

‘jharrington@dowlohnes.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; 'Daman, Alex'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; Mikelle Morra; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)";
'Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>"; 'Connors, John (DOJ)"; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.goV'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TELO1199.pdf

Interconnect, Inc.
ITC-214-20070724-00291

Zed Telecom
ITC-214-20070824-00349

Mitelco LLC
ITC-214-20070924-00388~

Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII
ITC-T/C-20070911-00371

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released October 25, 2007; Report No.
TEL-01199, DA 07-4377 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle,Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

10/25/2007



